
AN ENGLISH WATERCOLOUR ON PAPER DEPICTING A SOUTH AFRICAN SCENE
AN ENGLISH WATERCOLOUR ON PAPER DEPICTING A SOUTH AFRICAN SCENE 

ENTITLED ‘BAKERS RIVER ALGOA BAY 1806’ THE OFFICER’S TRUMPET SOUNDING THE WORDS: ‘HELM’S A ZUÂ€¦.’
PROBABLY FROM AN ALBUM

EARLY 19TH CENTURY 
SIZE : 13 CM HIGH, 16.5 CM WIDE – 5 INS HIGH, 6½ INS WIDE

 
LITERATURE

THIS EARLY 19TH CENTURY DEPICTION OF THE MILITARY STATION AT ALGOA BAY IN THE EASTERN CAPE IS MOST
PROBABLY A POLITICAL SATIRE ON FRENCH NAVAL PLANS FOR CONTROL OF THE TRADING ROUTES AROUND THE CAPE

AND OF THEIR HELP TO THE DUTCH SETTLERS IN THE AREA.
THE EASTERN CAPE AND THE AREA AROUND ALGOA BAY WAS FIRST COLONISED BY THE DUTCH IN 1652. THE BRITISH

ARRIVED IN 1795 AND REALISING THE ADVANTAGES OF ALGOA BAY AS A LANDING PLACE FOR THE DEFENCE OF THE AREA
SET UP A BLOCKHOUSE AND A FORT. AS IS SHOWN IN THE WATERCOLOUR IT CONSISTS OF A WOODEN BLOCKHOUSE
BUILT IN SECTIONS AND SURROUNDED BY A MASSIVE SQUARE STONE REDOUBT. IT WAS NAMED FORT FREDERICK IN

HONOUR OF THE DUKE OF YORK, COMMANDER IN CHIEF OF THE BRITISH ARMY AND IT IS SAID THAT THIS WAS THE FIRST
PIECE OF ‘SUBSTANTIAL AND PERMANENT BUILDING EVER ERECTED IN THE EASTERN PROVINCE’. IT IS STILL IN

EXISTENCE TODAY COMMANDING A VIEW OF THE WHOLE OF ALGOA BAY, SET NEXT TO THE ‘BAAKENS RIVER’ AS IT IS NOW
KNOWN. 

IN 1803 THE BATAVIAN GOVERNMENT TOOK OVER THE CAPE FROM THE BRITISH, BUT BY 1806 THEY WERE IN SERIOUS
DECLINE, AND WITH BRITAIN’S LINE OF COMMUNICATION WITH THE FAR EAST THREATENED BY THE AMBITIOUS PLANS OF

THE FRENCH NAPOLEONIC REGIME, THE BRITISH RE-OCCUPIED THE CAPE. THUS, IN 1806 FREDERICKS FORT
WITNESSED A GREAT DEAL OF NAVAL ACTION IN ALGOA BAY.

 


